

Abubakr. Yagoub Ibrahim Mohammed Mobile 00249911551890 or 00249915801902

E.mail: khierat@hotmail.com

SUMMARY

- Profile: Male, Married, 5 children

Nationality: Sudanese.

Date 0f birth :11/2/1955

Current Location: Khartoum - Sudan.

Current position: Community medicine departement – Faculty of medicine

Scientific Degree : Associate Professor – Community Medicine.

Job Location : International University of Africa (Sudan)

Education

Dec2014: Registration at Sudan Medical Council as Community Medicine Consultant .

Dec2008: Certificate in Medical Informatics from e HCF school of Medical Informatics –India.

Feb. 2005: Registration at Sudan Medical Council as Community Medicine Specialist.

Dec.2004: COMMUNITY MEDICINE FELLOSHIP at (SMSB)

KHARTOUM, Sudan.

March 1987: Registration at Sudan Medical Council as General Practitioner, Sudan.

July1985: Bachelor of medicine, Bachelor of surgery (MBBS)
Aleppo University Syria.

Capabilities / Position / Title

- Medical Officer (Sudan) .
- Primary health care physian –Gurayyat (K.S.A) .
- Technical supervisor for the primary health care centre Gurayyat
- Technical Supervisor for the P.H.C centers –Gurayyat (K.SA).
- Preventive Medicine Supervisor Gurayyt Health Affairs(K.SA).
- Head Department of Preventive Medicine Gurayyt Health Affairs.
- Medical Director of Wroof Polyclinic (Riyadh).. (K.SA).
- Medical Coordination Eligibility Physician KFSH&RC(Riyadh).
- Associate professor: Community Medicine department Sinnar
- University (Sudan).
- Associate professor: Community Medicine department -Elrazi University (Sudan).
- Dean Faculty of Medicine Elrazi University.
- Vice Dean Faculty of Medicine Programme- Almadain college for Medical Sciences & Technology, Khartoum(Sudan)
- Associate professor: Community Medicine department International University of Africa (Sudan)
- Head of Community Medicine department. International University of Africa (Sudan)
- Head of Community Medicine department. International University of Africa (Sudan)
- External examiner for Msc degree in Public and Environmental health & Health Education: The Graduate College -Medical & Health Studies Board -University of Khartoum(Sudan).

IT Skills

- 1- Windows & Office Tools...... Arabic, English.
- 2- Operating systems, Networking & Hardware...... Advanced.

Languages:

- Arabic...... Native.
- English...... Fluent.

Work Experience

Mar:2023 up to now:

- Community medicine department staff Faculty of medicine, International University of Africa
- Member of Deans Committee.
- Member of Accreditation Assessment Committee

Mar:2019 up to Feb 2023:

- Head of community medicine department Faculty of medicine, International University of Africa
- Member of Deans Committee.
- Member of Accreditation Assessment Committee

July:2017 & Mar 2018:

 Semester contract – Faculty of medicine,International University of Africa

Oct :2017 up to Feb2019:

- Vice Dean Faculty of Medicine Programme- Almadain college for Medical Sciences & Technology
- Member of Deans Committee.
- Member of Accreditation Assessment Committee

July:2017 & Mar 2018:

 Semester contract – Faculty of medicione, International University of Africa

Feb: 2017 - Sep 2017:

- Dean Faculty of Medicine Elrazi University.
- Member of Deans Committee.

July: 2011 - Jan 2017: Elrazi University:

- Member of Deans Committee.
- Head department of Community Medicine.
- Member of Medical College Committee.
- Preparatory Year (1^{1st} year) Coordinator .

Apr. 2009 – Jun. 2011: Sinnar University.

- Associate professor community medicine.
- Academic Supervisor for batch (2009) Students.
- Member of Accreditation and Assessment
- Committee faculty of medicine coordinator.
- Member of Newly Students Evaluation Committee.

Mar. 2009 - Mar 2007: KFSH&RC ,Riyadh , Saudi Arabia .

 T. assistant adminstrator, Patients Acceptance Centre, Medical Coordination & Eligibility Department. Feb. 2007: Wroof Polyclinics, Riyadh , Saudi Arabia, Medical Director & Physcian.

Jan2007- Jan.2005: General Directorate of Health, Head of Preventive Medicine Department ,Gurayyt, K.S.A

Dec 2004 - Mar 2001: MD Graduation Period(SMSB).

Oct 1992 - Feb 2001 : Technical Supervisor and trainer for P.H.C.C General Directorate of Health , Gurayyt , K.S.A

REPONSIBLITIES

Feb: 2016: Dean Faculty of Medicine - Elrazi University

Apr. 2012: Head department of the Community Medicine - Elrazi

Nov.2011: External examiner Faculty of Public & Environmental Health University of Khartoum, Sudan.

Nov.2010: Representative of sinnar university in Sami Elhaj Teaching Hospital Project – Sinnar, Suda

Oct.2010: Member of Newly Students Evaluation Committee Sinnar University, Sudan.

Feb. 2005: Head of the preventive medicine department at Gurayyt Regional Directorate, KSA.

Feb. 2005: Member of Regional Emergency, Disaster & Casualty preparedness committee, Gurayyt Regional Directorate, KSA.

Feb .2005: Member of Regional Scientific Research& Development committee, Gurayyt Regional Directorate, KSA.

Apr. 1993: P.H.C supervisor, Gurayyt Regional Directorate, KSA.

Oct. 1992: Trainer for Quality Assurance programme in Primary Health Gurayyt Regional Directorate, KSA.

Dec1989- Sep 1992 : P.H.C Centre Physician. General Directorate of Health ,Gurayyt

Symposia, Workshops, Courses

Jan 2013: Current Trends in Diabetes Mellitus, organized by Elrazi University 23rd of January2013 Khartoum.

Mar 2012: Regional Training Workshop in Medical Education (Professionalism & OSCE) 17th – 20th march 2012 – Khartoum

Jan.2012: IMCI Pre service education orientation and planning workshop, 29th – 30th Jan. 2012 Khartoum - Sudan.

Oct 2011: Training workshop on: E-Learning: Using Module, the Learning Management System, organized at Soba Education, Training & Examination Centre...8th Oct. 2011- Khartoum.

Oct 2010: Integrated Management of Child Health (IMCI) – Standard Case Management Training Course (SCM) – Jaafar Ibn Aof Pediatric Emergency

Hospital16 -22/10/2010...Khartoum.

Jul- 2010: Training course on the basics of accreditation and national standards to ensure the quality of higher education in Sudan – Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research - Higher Commission for Accreditation and Assessment,

25-28 /7/2010 - Blue Nile University - Aldamazin - Sudan.

Nov- 2007:7th Scientific Meeting of the International Epidemiology Association -EMRO Epidemiology: Translating Science to Health Care----KFSH&RC, K.S.A (2 days).

Oct -2007: Pediatric Infectious Diseases Seminars— KFSH & RC Pediatrics depart, K.S.A

Mar-2007: Mini Symposium in OBESITY –NGHA-KAMC, K.S.A (1day) .Apr-2006: Symposium of Communicable Disease Surveillance & early Preparedness for outbreaks OH –Medina, K.S.A (2 days).

Nov-2005: Training workshop on: Saudi Hypertension Guidelines

Implementation- Riyadh (SHMG), K.S.A ... (3 Days).

Nov-2005: Training Course for Coordinators of HIV Programme inNew Trends of Surveillance, notification & monitoring activities -Riyadh, M.O.H, K.S.A (2days).

Jun -2005: Training workshop on: EPI Programme Components and new trends in Cold chain Monitoring - Al baha, K.S.A. (2days).

Oct. 1999: Training Workshop in Quality Assurance "Decision making and problem solving Skills Collaboration with (W.H.O) Abha -K.S.A (2 days).

Sept. 1999: Workshop on Mini – Clinic initiative for Chronic Illness Care in P.H.C (3 d) Collaboration with (W.H.O). Al-Hammadi Hospital Riyadh.

Nov. 1998: Workshop on Maternal Health and safe motherhood (2 days) Collaboration with (W.H.O). 1. Man Hospital, Riyadh.

Jul. 1997: Workshop on Maternal Mortality Health Study (2 days).

Oct. 1996: Workshop on: Saudi Family Health study, Prince Selman Hospital, Riyadh. K.S.A Collaboration with (W.H.O). (2 weeks).

Dec. 1995: Workshop on How to use key indicators in Quality Assurance Collaboration with (W.H.O). (2 days - Riyadh).

Apr. 1994: Symposium on food poisoning (3 days). Riyadh K.S.A.

Dec. 1992: The National programme for control of T.B Algurayat -K.S. A (3days)

Oct. 1992: 2nd Workshop to train trainer for Quality Assurance in Primary Health care (one week). Al Medina – K.S.A.

Training courses & lectures for P.H.C.C Teams & relevant sectors (Gurayyt):

Apr.2006: Lecturer in Mini Symposium about New Trends in Maternity Care

(1 day).

Mar. 2006: Speaker in Mini Symposium about BIRD FLU (1 day).

Nov. 2000: Lecturer in Diabetes Mellitus symposium – (2) days.

Sept 1997 – Oct 2000: Training Coarse in Principles and Practice of P.H.C-(3) days per session.

Jul 1997: Lecturer in refreshment Coarse on Growth Chart for Children under five years4groups for(4) days per session.

Jun 1997: Lecturer in: New Concepts to improve knowledge and decision Making for leaders – one-day session.

Oct 1992–Oct.2000: Regional coordinator and trainer of Quality Assurance in P.H.C: (17) workshops were performed –each session is of (5) days duration, form them (16)

session was in Arabic and one session is in English.

Studies & Researches

Participate as regional coordinator and supervisor for the following studies:

Nov- 2000: Main researcher in the study about the acceptance of implementation of one session duty by consumers and provider's in Gurayyt P.H.C.) C, K.S.A (not published)

Jun- 1998: Collaborate in the study Community Based study of adequacy of well- child care Services in Gurayyt Region K.S.A. (not published).

May- Jul 1998: Maternal mortality study in K.S.A.

Jun. 1997: Field Supervisor for National Study to detect Disability in K.S.A Children conducted by Prince Selman center for disability Research's K.S.A

MEDICAL OFFICER PERIOD (Sudan)

Nov1989 -Apr1989: IBRAHIM MALIK HOSPITAL (Khartoum) Medical officer enrolling:

- Outpatient clinics (medical, surgical, dental, pediatrics, obstetrics. and gynecology.)
- In patient wards (pedia, medicine).
- Maternal and child health care section.
- In patient wards (pedia, medicine).

Mar 1989 – Jan1988: SHEBESHA RURAL HOSPITAL (Hardship area)

- A single doctor hospital has been responsible for:
- Medical director for all technical and managerial activities.
- Total responsibility for all in patient cases (medical, surgical, pediatrics, obstetrics and gynecology.)

- Deals with all emergencies (medical, surgical, pediatrics, obstetrics and gynecology).
- Care of chronic disease (HTN, Br. Asthma, DM ...ext.)
- Supervision vaccination programme to hospital related areas.

Jan1988 - Jun 1987: Eldewam Teaching Hospital (Hardship area)

Jun 1987 - Mar 1987: Samir P. H. C.C (Khartoum region) -

HOUSE OFFICER PERIOD (Sudan)

Work location is as follow:

- 1 Obstetrics and Gynecology from: 2.12,1986 to 1.3,1987
 - Location: Khartoum teaching Hospital.
 - Unit: |Dr HASSAN AHMED A /ALLA.
- 2- Surgery from: 2.9,1986 to 1.12,1986
- Location: Khartoum Teaching Hospital.
- Unit: Mr.. AHMED ALTEGANI ALTAHIR.
- 3- Internal Medicine from: 2.6,1986 to 1.9, 1986
- Location: Khartoum Teaching Hospital.
- Unit: Dr. BASHIR MOHAMED ORBAB
- 4- Pediatrics: From 1.3,1986 to 1.6,1986
 - Location Pediatrics Emergency Hospital (Khartoum).
 - Unit: Dr. JAFAR EBN AOF

Publications

1-Under publication:

a-A manual for Practicing Primary Health Care Essential Activities.

b-Lecture Notes in Community in Medicine.

c- How life style affects academic performance among finalist students of medicine and dentistry colleges in Elrazi University (2015) d-Referral system as a tool for health care delivery – Paper.

2- Published Books:

)الدليل الموجز لممارسة انشطة الرعاية الصحية الأساسية A - 2011) : -6- 3- 987-99942-954 : -6- الدولى للكتاب --- ردمك

3-Published Articles:

 Mohammed, A. Y. I. (2016) 'Assessment of knowledge of over-the-counter drugs dispensation at pharmacies in Sudan', Int. J. Innovation and

- *Knowledge Management in the Middle East and North Africa*, Vol. 5, No. 1, pp.43–55.
- Assessment of Attitudes and Practices of Over-the-Counters (OTC) Drugs
 Dispensation at the Pharmacies of Jabra Locality- Khartoum -Sudan
 Abubakr Yagoub Ibrahim Mohammed, Ahfad Journal, December 1, 2017
 - Lifestyle change effects on academic performance among students of medicine and dentistry colleges in Elrazi UniversityAcademia Journal of Scientific Research (8): 000-000, January 2019 DOI: 10.15413/ajsr.2019.0303 ISSN: 2315-7712

Supervision of the Research Projects:

Student's Projects:

- (20) Research projects at for the student of Elrazi University (2016-2017).
- (80) Research projects at for the student of Elrazi University (2013-2016).
- (20) Research projects at for the student of Elrazi Medical College & Technological Science (2011-2012).
- (8) Research projects at for the student of Elrazi Medical College Technological Science (2010-2011).
- (15) Research projects at for the student of Elrazi Medical College&Technological Science (2012-2013).
- (57) Research projects at for the student of Faculty of Medicine Sinnar University (2009-2010)

Master degree thesis:

- A- External Examiner for the master degree thesis Public Health:Deanship of Post Graduate, International University of Africa
- B-External Examiner for the master degree thesis: Faculty of Public & Environmental Health, University of Khartoum as follow:
- *Ibtihal Al amin* , (Nov 2011) "Knowledge ,Attitude and Practiceamong Mothers Towards Female Circumcision Ombeda Locality
- Khalid Osman , (Jul 2011) "Prevalence of Goiter among Secondaryschool Girl at South Darfur State in Nyala"
- Yasin Mohammad , (Jun 2011) "The Prevalence of Mycetoma among population at Wad Ajabna Village Wadmadani locality Aljazeera State "
- Zeinab Abdul Allah, (Jun 2011) "The Prevalence of Malnutritionamong Children under Five years at El Genana Internal DisplacedPopulation 2010"
- Sabri Saeed, (Jun 2011) "Risk Factors Contributing to Trachomaamong Patients Attending at Aldamazin Hospital"
- Fatima Ismail, (May 2011) "Epidemiology of Tuberculosis among attending Tuberculosis Management unit in Kassala"
- Salih Ahmad, (May 2011) "Assessment of Acute Watery DiarrheaControl

measures in Khartoum State"

PhD degree thesis:

- External Examiner for PhD thesis: Faculty of Public& Environmental Health, University of Khartoum as follow:
- Ashraf Adel Ibrahim, (Nov 2011) "The role of School Health Education in promoting Knowledge, Attitudes and Practice (KAPs) among Secondary Schools Student Towards HIV infection–Khartoum Locality Khartoum State (Oct 2011).

Memberships:

- Member of International Epidemiology Association.
- Member of the Sudanese medical society- London/UK.
- Member of many discussion forums such as:
 - American Association of Integrative Medicine.
 - Acute Internal Medicine.
 - International Association for Medical Education.
 - American Public Health Association.
 - London School of Hygiene& Tropical Medicine Network.
 - World Health Organization.

References

- 1. Prof: Hassan E. ELBushra... MBBS,MCM,MPH,PhD,MFPHM Regional Adviser, Emerging Diseases Tel: (202)22765291 Mobile:(2010)3870110 Fax:(202) 22765414
- 2. Prof. Mohy-Eldeen Magzob National Guard Faculty of Medicine Mobile:0507494792

3.